
Mockup of proposed nativity set located at City Hall for Commission review. 

 
CITY OF CORAL GABLES 

--MEMORANDUM-- 

 
 
TO:  Vice Mayor and City Commissioners 

 
FROM:           Mayor Vince Lago 
 
CC:  Peter Iglesias, City Manager 

Carolina Vester, Assistant City Manager  
Joe Gomez, Deputy City Manager 

 
DATE:              October 16, 2025 
 
SUBJECT:      Nativity Set Donation at City Hall 
 
As discussed at last week’s City Commission meeting, please find a mockup of the proposed nativity 
set that I would like to donate to the city for use during the holiday season.  Please note, funding of 
the nativity set and stable will not come from the city.  Staff has suggested the outdoor loggia 
fronting Biltmore Way. The item will be placed on the next meeting agenda for discussion. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Product Desription and Link 

48 Inch Heavens Majesty Large Nativity Scene Set for Indoor or Outdoor Use: $6,495.00 

https://shop.catholicsupply.com/store/p/40279-48-Large-Scale-Fiberglass-Nativity-Set.aspx 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

https://shop.catholicsupply.com/store/p/40279-48-Large-Scale-Fiberglass-Nativity-Set.aspx


Product Desription and Link 

72" Large Scale Wood Stable: $895.00 

https://shop.catholicsupply.com/large-scale-wood-stable-72-inch-wide.aspx 
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